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States v. Drum Service Company of
Florida, et al., M.D. FL, Civil No. 98—
687—Civ—0rl-28C, DOJ Ref. #90-11-2—
266.

The Consent Decree may be examined
at the Region 4 Office of the
Environmental Protection Agency, 61
Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA 30303 and
the United States Attorney’s Office for
the Middle District of Florida, Federal
building & U.S. Courthouse, 80 N.
Hughey Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32801
c/o Assistant U.S. Attorney Roberto
Rodriguez. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may be obtained by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, Post
Office Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044.
In requesting copies please refer to the
referenced case and enclose a check in
the amount of $12.00 (25 cents per page
reproduction costs), payable to the
Consent Decree Library.

Ellen Mahan,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01-11122 Filed 5-2—-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

In accordance with 28 CFR 50.7 and
Section 122 of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compsenation
and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C.
9622, notice is hereby given that on
April 23, 2001, a proposed consent
decree in United States v. General
Motors Corp., Civil Action NO. 01-CV—
0589, was lodged with the United States
District Court for the Northern District
of New York.

In this action the United States sought
costs for response activities in
connection with the aluminum
diecasting facility owned by General
Motors Corp. in Massena, New York.
The Complaint alleges that the
defendant is liable under Section 107(a),
42 U.S.C. 9607(a), of CERCLA. Pursuant
to the decree, defendant will pay to the
United States past unreimbursed
response costs in an amount totaling at
least $1,245,832.73, plus interest.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the proposed decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC

20044-7611, and should refer to United
States v. Alcoa, Inc., D.]. Ref. 90-11-3—
558A.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, Northern District of
New York, James T. Foley Federal
Building, 445 Broadway, Albany, New
York, 12207 and at U.S. EPA, (Region II)
290 Broadway, 17th Floor New York,
New York 10007-1866. A copy of the
proposed consent decree may also be
obtained by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611. In requesting a copy,
please enclose a check in the amount of
$6.00 (25 cents per page reproduction
cost) payable to the Consent Decree
Library.

Ronald Gluck,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01-11125 Filed 5-2-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, the
Clean Air Act, and the Clean Water Act

In accordance with 28 CFR 50.7,
notice is hereby given that on April 18,
2001, a Consent Decree in United States
v. Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, Civil Action No. 01—
cv10646-JLT, was lodged with the
United States District Court for the
District of Massachusetts. A complaint
in the action was also filed
simultaneously with the lodging of the
Consent Decree. In the complaint the
United States alleges that the defendant
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
(“MIT”) (a) violated federal hazardous
waste emergency, storage, handling, and
labeling regulations promulgated under
the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. 6901, et seq.
(“RCRA”), (b) failed to comply with
requirements relating to monitoring and
reporting in violation of the Clean Air
Act, 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq., and (c)
failed to meet regulatory requirements
relating to oil spill prevention plans in
violation of section 311 of the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1321.

Under the proposed decree, MIT will
pay a civil penalty of $155,000,
undertake three Supplemental
Environmental Projects, and comply
with a variety of injunctive measures to
achieve full compliance with RCRA, the
CAA, and the CWA.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments relating to the proposed
Consent Decree for a period of thirty
(30) days from the date of this
publication. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, Department of
Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044, and should refer to United States
v. Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, D.]J. Ref. 90-7-1-06942.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney, Suite 9200, 1
Courthouse Way, Boston, Massachusetts
02110, and at the Region I office of the
Environmental Protection Agency, One
Congress Street, Suite 1100, Boston,
Massachusetts 02114. A copy of the
proposed consent decree may also be
obtained by mail from the Department
of Justice Consent Decree Library, PO
Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. In
requesting a copy, please enclose a
check (there is a 25 cent per page
reproduction cost) in the amount of
$20.25 payable to the “Consent Decree
Library.”

Ronald G. Gluck,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement
Section, Environment & Natural Resources
Division.

[FR Doc. 01-11123 Filed 5—2—01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—The ATM Forum

Notice is hereby given that, on March
29, 2001, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (“the Act”), The ATM Forum has
filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Verilink, Madison, AL;
ShareGate, Inc., Reno, NV; Mahi
Networks, Petaluma, CA; Pivotech
Systems, Inc., Piscataway, NJ; Partner
Voxtream, Vojens, Denmark; and SII
Network Systems, Inc., Chiba-shi,
Chiba, Japan have been added as parties
to this venture. The following principal
members have downgraded to auditing
members: Thales Communications,
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